February 6, 199¢

MEMORANDUM FOR: T, Murley J. Iwolinsk) B. Grimes
W, Russell M, Yirgilio Acting DD, DRIS
J. Partlow 0. Crutchfield F. Congel
f. Gillespie W, Travers E. Butcher
S. Varga C. Rossi J. Roe
J. Calvo J. Richardson C. Thomas
G, Lainas 8. D, Liaw W. Bateman, EDO
B. Boger A. Thadani M. Slosson
G. Holahan Uperations Center
FROM frank J. Miraglia, Deputy Director
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Reguiation
' ECT OAILY HIGHMLIOHT - FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH THE NUCLLAR
TILITIES MANAGEMENT AND RESOURCES COUNCTL ON THERMO-LAC
FIRE BARRIER 1SSUES
DATE & TIML: February 12, 1992 - 9:30 a.m,
LOCATION U,S, Nuclear Reguletory Commissior
One White Flint North, Room 1-f-2]
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852
PURPOSE To discuss the rtzu?!' of NRR's technical review of Thermo-lag
fire barrier per formance,
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*Meetings between NKC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other pariies
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of the NRL Staff
Policy,” 43 FR20B0% dated June 28, 1978. [Individuals interested 1n attending
this meeting should contact L. R. Pltsco at (301) 504-1013 or K, S. West at
(301) 504-1220.
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